

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1271

Previous Record number MRP132/227

Title

Brief Description

Marbro' Street Bridge
G.A. Drawing

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 5 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Rotherham

Classified category: 4.721.301.122
Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 1272

Previous Record number MRP 132 / 277

Title

Brief Description

Bridge for road from Rotherham
to Pontefract

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 17, Contract 'D'

Company:

Scale: 1" = 5 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Rotherham

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 122
Recorder:

Missing

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/297.1

Previous Record number HRP13 2/332

Title
MASBORO

Brief Description

Plan of lands at Robin Hood
Bridge regarding probable encroachment
of builders onto MA land.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 70

Dimensions (mm) length: 620 width: 350

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 3825 - 400

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person:

Date: 1878

Place: Masburo

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *ML* 16.1.98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/297.2 - 297.6

Previous Record number MRP 132/332

Title

Brief Description

Correspondence regarding boundary encroachment at Robin Hood Bridge, Marlboro

1997-5/297.2 ~~letter~~ Memo from Wilbrinson; Inspector Marlboro to Mr Payton, Engineers Office, Northern Division Aug 8, 1889 210mm x 170mm.

1997-5/297.3 Memo from H. Bolden, Engineer, Northern Division to AA Langley, Estates Office Aug 10, 1889 205mm x 130mm

1997-5/297.4 Memo from P. S. McCallum, Land Agent, to Mr Payton. 13 Aug 1887. 210mm x 130mm

1997-5/297.5 Memo from W. Wilbrinson to Mr Payton Aug 20, 1889. 210mm x 170mm

1997-5/297.6 Sketch of boundaries, road, railway with 1997-5/297.5 170mm x 110mm.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~0299~~ Box 5B310

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: / Person:

Date:

Place: Marlboro

Classified category: 4, 721, 301, 122

Recorder: Wally 16-1-98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 423.1

Previous Record number MAP132/467

Title *Midland Railway*
Details of Wrought Iron Hurdle Fencing

Brief Description

Isometric elevation of WI fence panels made from 7/8" bar in 7'6" length x 5'6" high sections. Details of feet end end point shown.

Permanent location *DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77*

Dimensions (mm) length: *450* width: *365*

Material *tracing fabric*

Condition *good / fair / poor*

Completeness *complete / incomplete*

Original drawing number *,343*

Company: *MR*

Scale: *1" = 1 FOOT* Person:

Date:

Place: *Marboro*

Classified category: 4.721.301. *00122*
Recorder: *WJ 4/3/1998*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/423.2-.5

Previous Record number MRP132/467

Title

Midland Railway

Details of Wrought Iron Hurdle Fencing

Brief Description

4 prints of W.I. fence panel as shown
on 1997-5/423.1

Permanent location

DBYIM & room: 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm)

length: 925 width: 305

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 FOOT

Person:

Date:

Place:

Marlboro

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

mg 4/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 423. 6

Previous Record number MAP132 / 467

Title

Brief Description

Elevation drawing showing 2 schemes
of fence panels between station buildings
and Engineers office on a fall of 1:16.64.
Redirection gate in centre.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77

Dimensions (mm) length: 335 width: 210

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: M A

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Manhara

Classified category: 4 721 . 301. 122

Recorder: mag 4/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/423.7 - .8

Previous Record number MRA132/467

Title

Brief Description

Elevation of panel fence between
Station building & Engineers office to
consist of 14 full panels, 2 @ 2'3" ^{@ 7'6"}, 1 gate @ 5'

Full Panel offset fall 5 1/2". Gate panels fall 3 1/2".

Elevation drawing showing full panel offset
fall of 5 1/2" (1" = 1'4")

1997-5/423.8 - Label

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77
Dimensions (mm) length: 335 width: 210
Material Paper
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number
Company: MR
Scale: 1" = 20 FEET Person:
Date:
Place:

Marboro

Classified category 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

WJ 4/3/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 511

Previous Record number MRP132/57⁴

Title MASBROUGH STATION

Brief Description

Plan showing proposed route of railway from Derby to Leeds passing through Masbrough with triangle to Sheffield. Proposed boundaries & limits of deviation shown.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 82

Dimensions (mm) length: 680 width: 425

Material Tracing paper on paper

Condition good / fair / poor *little*

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number ,692

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 4 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

Masbrough

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 122

Recorder: *WAG 5/6/1998*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 585.1 - .2 (Two copies) Previous Record number MRP132/660
Title MASBOROUGH

Brief Description

Plan showing new track layout to be laid as sidings adjacent to Holmesbane south of Masborough Station. Retained tracks - blue. New tracks & buildings - pink. Masborough Street & Timberworth Road to be realigned with bridge over railway, building demolished.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 86
Dimensions (mm) length: 1340 width: 710
Material Paper on fabric
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number , 89
Company: MR
Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET Person:
Date: 22.4.1901
Place:

Masborough

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~122~~ ~~122~~ 122(?)
Recorder: MG 12/8/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/166.1

Previous Record number MRP132/173

Title MASBORO
Brief Description Land required from
Rev C. Fullerton

Plan of existing tracks (Derby - Leeds)
with land marked from $38\frac{3}{4}$ MP to $39\frac{1}{4}$ MP
on West side for purchase from Rev C. Fullerton.

West Riding of York
Parish of Rotherham
Township of Brinsworth

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 62
Dimensions (mm) length: 1700 width: 835
Material Paper on fabric
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number 13/VIII . 88
Company: MR
Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person: FWJ
Date: April 1882
Place: Masboro

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *WJG* 25.9.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/166-2

Previous Record number MAP132/173

Title

WEST RIDING OF THE COUNTY OF YORK
PARISH OF ROTHERHAM
TOWNSHIP OF BRINSWORTH

Brief Description

Plan of existing tracks (Derby-Leeds)
with land marked from 38M 54 CHAINS to 39 $\frac{1}{2}$ MP
on West side for purchase from Rev C Fullerton.
larger area including Tabbles Hall farm.

Permanent location: DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 62

Dimensions (mm) length: 635 width: 410

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 13/VIII

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 3 CHAINS Person:

Date: 1882

Place: Marboro

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: MAH 25.9.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/157.1

Previous Record number MRP132/164

Title

MASBORO

Brief Description

Plan showing proposed alteration to pavement and fence/~~path~~ route between station building and Engineers office with unspecified building relocated.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 62

Dimensions (mm)

length: 680

width: 315

Material

Paper

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

263

Company: MR

Scale:

1" = 20 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Masboro station

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

MMG 22-9-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/157.2

Previous Record number MRP132/164

Title
M R
MASBORO

Brief Description

Plan showing two alternative routes
of new pavement and fence ~~work~~ between
station building and Engineers office.

Annotated: leave building in present position
Route in blue approved
May 1896

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 62

Dimensions (mm) length: 520 width: 295

Material Tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date:

Place: Masboro station

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *W.H.G.* 22-9-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/157.3

Previous Record number MAP 132/169

Title

MR
MASBORO

Brief Description

Plan showing approved new route of pavement and iron railing fence. Details of fence step joint shown and elevation section given.

Drawing copies circulated 22 May 1896

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 62

Dimensions (mm) length: 530 width: 300

Material Tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date: $\frac{3}{4}$ " = 1 FOOT (SKETCH)

Place: Masboro station

Classified category: 4.721.301.22

Recorder: MAH 22-9-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1137.11

Previous Record number MRP132/654

Title

Brief Description

Plan showing diversions of roads with new junctions & bridges over proposed route of railway through Masbro'. Roads affected: Masbro' Street, Clough Lane, Back Lane. Landowners: William Bellamy, John Hurst, Lord Effingham, Miss Drabble, Miss Walber, N. Robinson. Sections show road gradients of new parts.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 108

Dimensions (mm) length: 920 width: 625

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 CH HORIZ
1" = 20 FT VERT

Person:

Date:

Place:

Masbro'

Classified category: 4 721 . 301 . 122

Recorder: MJ 24/11/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/157.4

Previous Record number MRP 132/164

Title

M R
Marbore Station

Brief Description

Plan showing detail of station buildings
roads and adjacent buildings.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 62

Dimensions (mm)

length: 450 width: 280

Material

tracing fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 41.66 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Marbore station

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

MG 22-9-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 974

Previous Record number MRP132/1073

Title

Brief Description

Plan showing layout of tracks ^{marshes/leads} adjacent to Messrs D & S Clarkes Brick Works & extent of excavation.
Cross sections at 3 places show depth of excavation.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 131

Dimensions (mm) length: 625 width: 465

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number S19 , 148

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET
SECTIONS: 1" = 20 FEET. V/H. Person: CJD

Date: April 1888
15/11/1889

Place:

Carriage House
Rotherham

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: Mlg 12/11/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/154.1

Previous Record number MRP132/161

Title

Brief Description

Cross section and plan of land and tracks in vicinity of O & S Clarke's clay pit showing details of slip.
Cross section shows original profile in black with slip in blue. 1:2 slope in red.
Plan shows incursion of slip into MR land.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 62

Dimensions (mm) length: 680 width: 530

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 249

Company: MR

Scale: [1" = ~~20~~ FEET] 1" = 40 FEET Plan
Cross section Person:

Date:

Place: Charles Clay Pit
~~100~~
Cart House

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: MTK 22-9-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/154.2

Previous Record number MRP132/161

Title Midland Railway
MASBORO

Brief Description

Cross section and plan of land and tracks
in vicinity of OSS Clarke's clay pit opposite
Cart House Colliery Signal Box. Shows details
of slip encroaching onto MR land.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 62

Dimensions (mm) length: 710 width: 435

Material Tracing fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number [249]

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET - Plan Person:
1" = 20 FEET - Cross section

Date: 17 May 1890

Place: Clarke's Clay Pit
Cart House

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

WBY 22-9-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/212.1

Previous Record number HRP132/243

Title

Brief Description

Elevation, plan & sections of masonry
~~arched bridge~~
three arch road bridge over railway
at Back Lane.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm) length: 1080 width: 745

Material Tracing ^{paper} ~~film~~ on paper.

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ Brittle.

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 261

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET Person: -

Date: ✓

Place: Greasborough
Back Lane

Classified category: 4.721.301.122[?]

Recorder: *WJG* 14.11.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 212.2

Previous Record number MAP132/293

Title

Brief Description

Elevation, plan & sections of masonry
three arch skew bridge carrying
railway over Gressborough Canal.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1280 width: 710

Material

Tracing paper on paper

Condition

~~good / fair / poor~~ Brittle

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

261

Company:

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person: ✓

Date: ✓

Place:

Gressborough Canal

Classified category: 4.721.301.122?

Recorder:

WMS 14.11.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 212.3

Previous Record number MRA/132/293

Title

Brief Description

Elevation, plan & sections of
bridges.
1) Railway over road to Aldwark Hall.
2) ~~Road~~ over ~~railway~~ to Roundwood Farm.
Railway road

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66

Dimensions (mm) length: 1340 width: 705

Material Tracing paper on paper

Condition good / fair / poor Brittle

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number -

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET Person: -

Date: -

Place: Greasborough

Classified category: 4.721.301.122?

Recorder: WAG 14.11.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1131.4

Previous Record number MRP132/1027

Title

CONTRACT-G.

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of road bridge
over 2 tracks
Coloured

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 107

Dimensions (mm) length: 1240 width: 730

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number No 7

Company: NMA

Scale: 1" = 4'

Person:

Date:

Place:

Greenborough?

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

My 10/11/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number ~~1997-584/646~~ 1997-5/1190 Previous Record number ~~CAFFELL~~

Title CONTRACT. G. (Greasbrough)

Brief Description OCCUPATION BRIDGE Under Railway

Elevations, plans & sections of
occupation underbridge.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~109~~ 109

Dimensions (mm) length: 1260 width: 735

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 8

Company:

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Greasbrough

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *WJ* 20/2/2008

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1130.3

Previous Record number MRP132/509

Title BRIDGE FOR BACK LANE
CONTRACT G. (Greasbrough)

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of road bridge
over 3 tracks.
Coloured.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 107

Dimensions (mm) length: 1270 width: 745

Material Paper

Condition ~~good / fair / poor~~ torn

Completeness ~~complete / incomplete~~ edges missing

Original drawing number No 13

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4' Person:

Date:

Place:

Greasbrough

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: my 10/11/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/420.4

Previous Record number

CATTELL
1193

Title CONTRACT O Outrenshaw
N Notton
R Roystone
I Ickles
K Kilnhurst

Brief Description DRAWING NO4

Elevations and sections of culverts
ranging from 1'6" to 8'. Colour tinted.

8

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 116

Dimensions (mm) length: 1270 width: 715

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor *brittle*

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

See above

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

MLG 29/11/2002

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/498

Previous Record number

CATTELL
1114

Title

CONTRACT G (Greasbrough)

Brief Description

Details of foot passage under two tracks.
Plan, section through centre of arch,
half elevation and half section, section wing wall.
Coloured print ~

Permanent location

DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 117

Dimensions (mm)

length: 960

width: 650

Material

Paper

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

No 10

Company:

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Greasbrough.

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 122

Recorder:

May 14/3/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/11

Previous Record number MRP132/9

Title *Park Gate Ironworks, Rowmarsh, Yorkshire*

Brief Description

Plan of footpath - coloured blue - adjacent to foot of embankment of Rotherham - Leeds route by Park Gate Ironworks.

Permanent location DBYTM & room 49 & shelf: 54

Dimensions (mm) length: 560 width: 510

Material *Paper on fabric*

Condition good / ~~fair~~ + poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 686

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 cH Person:

Date: *Sept 1886*

Place:

Rowmarsh

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *my*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 210

Previous Record number HRP132/241

Title RAWMARSH

Brief Description

Plan of tracks, buildings, roads and watercourses with MR boundaries shown in red.

Approx from 41m 30ch - 42m 49ch

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 66
Dimensions (mm) length: 2900 width: 655
Material Paper on fabric
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number XIII.114 506
Company: MR
Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person:
Date: Nov 1886
Place: Rawmarsh

Classified category 4. 721. 301. 122

Recorder: *MLP* 31.10.97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/4-47

Previous Record number MRP132/495

Title

RAWMARSH

Brief Description

Plan of land at Rowmarsh station
showing encroachment on Mr T Wolfenden's
land.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 78

Dimensions (mm)

length: 640 width: 395

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

~~good / fair / poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

, 534

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person: FWJ

Date: Sep 3, 1879

Place:

Rowmarsh

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *MB* 17/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1105.11

Previous Record number MRP132/1180

Title M.R. Bridge N°152 Kilnhurst

Brief Description

Drawing of girders required for bridge

- 15 off.

~~Drawing~~ sent to:

Messrs J Markham & Co

Handyside & Co

J S Hewitt & Co

Cleveland Bridge Co

J Butler Co

Stockton Forge Co

E C & J Keys

Patent Shaft & Axle Co

Phoenix Foundry Co

Head Wrightson & Co

Corsby Co.

Richards & Sons

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 141

Dimensions (mm) length: 760 width: 375

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ / poor torn, collapsed

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1' 4"

Person:

Date: 11.12.1899

Place:

Kilnhurst

Classified category: 4 721 301. 122

Recorder:

my 19/4/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number ~~1871-384/645~~
1997-5/ ~~1191~~

Previous Record number

~~CATFELL~~

Title

CONTRACT K (Kilnhurst)

A SKEW OCCUPATION BRIDGE UNDER RAILWAY

Brief Description

Elevations, plan, sections of
skew occupation underbridge.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: ~~109~~ 109

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1270

width: 725

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

VIII a

Company:

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Kilnhurst

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

WU 20/2/2004

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1105.14

Previous Record number MRP132/1180

Title

M. R.
WIDENING OF BRIDGE NO 151
KILNHURST

Brief Description

Plan, elevation & sections of
extension to access road tunnel under
Rauwensh - Kilnhurst route.
~~widening tracks~~ from
Additional track on S.E. side of route.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 191

Dimensions (mm)

length: 950

width: 625

Material

paper

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: M R

Scale: 1" = 8 FEET
1" = 4 FEET

Person: C J M

Date: Feb 1900

Place:

Kilnhurst

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

My 19/8/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1105.12 -.13

Previous Record number MRP132/1180

Title M.R. RECONSTRUCTION & WIDENING OF BRIDGE N^o 152 KILNHURST.

Brief Description TWO COPIES

Plan, elevation, sections of new
~~and~~ rail bridge, increased from 2 to 5 tracks,
over single track and adjacent road.
Both marked - Superceded

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 14-1

Dimensions (mm) length: 930 width: 605

Material paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 8 FEET

Person: JHK

Date: Oct 1999

Place:

Kilnhurst

Classified category: 4 721 . 301 . 122

Recorder: Meg 19/4/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 758

Previous Record number MRP132/894

Title

Kilnhurst Contract
Culvert for Mr Shore's Road

Brief Description

Sections showing details of culvert
under Mr Shore's Road.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 96

Dimensions (mm) length: 770 width: 670

Material Tracing paper on paper

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number , 297

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 2 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Kilnhurst

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *My* 21/5/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/500

Previous Record number CATTELL
1113

Title FOOT BRIDGE
UNDER RAILWAY

Brief Description

CONTRACT S. Swinton
D. Darfield
H. Houghton

Details of foot passage under two tracks.
Plan, section through centre of arch,
half elevation & half section, section of wing wall.
Coloured print.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 117

Dimensions (mm) length: 960 width: 650

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number N.9

Company:

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Swinton
Darfield
Houghton

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: my 14/3/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1147

Previous Record number

Title FOOT BRIDGE
OVER RAILWAY

CONTRACT, S. (Swinton)
D. (Darfield)
H. (Houghton)

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of wood
footbridge over two tracks
Coloured

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 108

Dimensions (mm) length: 1225 width: 735

Material Paper

Condition ~~good / fair / poor~~ tears

Completeness ~~complete~~ / incomplete

Original drawing number No 10

Company: NMA

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET
1" = 1 FOOT

Person:

Date:

Place:

Swinton
Darfield
Houghton

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

llg 1/12/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1105.21

Previous Record number MRP132/1180

Title M.R. Bridge No 154 Swinton

Brief Description

Plan of existing 2 track layout over road, showing embankments, boundaries, watercourse

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 141

Dimensions (mm) length: 340 width: 360

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person: AH

Date: Nov 1898

Place:

Swinton

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *lll* 28/4/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1105.22

Previous Record number MRP132/1180

Title M.R Bridge N° 154 Swinton

Brief Description

Plan showing new road layout, new rail bridge for 4 tracks, new watercourse, new retaining walls.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 141

Dimensions (mm) length: 300 width: 300

Material Tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person: AH

Date: Nov 1898

Place:

Swinton

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

my 28/9/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/258

Previous Record number MRP132/293

Title

SWINTON

Brief Description

Plan of tracks, buildings, roads, canal
in the Swinton station area.
MR boundary shown in red on part of
plan.
Attached memo discusses disputed boundary

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 68

Dimensions (mm) length: 965 width: 490

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 283 2085

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person: CJD

Date: Jan 1885
March 1890

Place: Swinton Station

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: WJG 2-12-97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1144

Previous Record number

Title BRIDGE FOR DEARNE AND DOVE CANAL
CONTRACT, S. (SWINTON)

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of two track
show bridge over canal & tow path
Coloured.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 108

Dimensions (mm) length: 730 width: 1260

Material Paper

Condition ~~good~~ fair / poor tears

Completeness ~~complete~~ / incomplete

Original drawing number No 14

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Swinton

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 122

Recorder:

my 1/12/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/282.3

Previous Record number

CATTELL
1125

Title

CONTRACTS S. (Swinton)
H. (Houghton)
DRAWING NO 7.

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of occupation
bridge over two tracks.
Coloured.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 113

Dimensions (mm) length: 1280 width: 740

Material Paper

Condition ~~good / fair / poor~~ brittle

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company. MR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Swinton

Houghton

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

Ulf 14/12/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1139.7

Previous Record number MRP132/691

Title BRIDGE OVER SWINTON AND MEXBRO' ROAD
CONTRACT, S. (Swinton)

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of twin
beam bridge over road.
Cast iron girder bridge.
Coloured &

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 108

Dimensions (mm) length: 1285 width: 750

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number No13

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Swinton

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *Uly* 1/12/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1137.6

Previous Record number M.R.P.132/657

Title

Plan referred to in the agreement
between the

Brief Description

Deerne and Dove Canal Com^y
and the
north Midland Railway Com^y

Plan of proposed route through part of
Township of Swinton,
Parish of Waltham upon Dearne, Township of Swinton.
Parish of Adwick, Township of Adwick.
Proposed diversion of canal & bridge cross section.
Landowners: Earl Fitzwilliam, Earl Manvers,
Mrs Joseph Green, Mayor Cates.

Roads: Ferrybridge - Rotherham,
Mexborough - Swinton,
" - Adwick,
Swinton - " See 1997-5/1137.7

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 108

Dimensions (mm)

length: 780

width: 460

Material

Paper

Condition

good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4 CH

Person:

Date:

Place:

Swinton

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

My 17/11/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1137.7

Previous Record number MRP132/654

Title

Brief Description

Plan showing diversion of canal with
two arms passing under railway.
Section shows area between canals as
reservoir.

Relates to 1997-5/1137.6

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 108

Dimensions (mm) length: 500 width: 330

Material tracing paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4 CH - Plan
1" = 2 CH Horiz } Section
Date: 1" = 20 FT Vert }

Person:

Place:

Swinford

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *MG 17/11/2000*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1131.10

Previous Record number MRP132/1027

Title BRIDGE FOR ROAD FROM WENTWORTH TO //
HOOTON - ROBERTS
CONTRACT 5 (Swinton)

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of road bridge
over 2 tracks. Road diverted, road profile.
Coloured

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf 107

Dimensions (mm) length: 1270 width: 715

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 11

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4'

Person:

Date:

Place:

Swinton

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *Wing 10/11/2000*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1129.8

Previous Record number MRP123

Title Bridge over Occupation Road, Footway and Brock.

CONTRACTS (Swinton)

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of three
arch rail bridge over road.

Coloured

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 106

Dimensions (mm) length: 1290 width: 740

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 12

Company/NR

Scale: 1"=9'

Person:

Date:

Place:

Swinton

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *MG* 27/10/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/604.1

Previous Record number CATTELL

Title

Brief Description

Plan of proposed route showing land required (pink) and ~~adjacent~~ adjacent fields, roads, buildings & watercourses.

landowners: Earl Fitzwilliam, Joseph Lathom, Rev Henry Bowen Coke, John Haywood, Daniel Maude, Thos Booth.

Diversion of River Beorne.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 120
Dimensions (mm) length: 455 width: 250
Material Paper on fabric
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / ~~poor~~
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number D400. No 56

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Darfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

Uly 24/10/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/604.2

Previous Record number CATTELL

Title

Brief Description

Plan of proposed route showing lands required (pink) and adjacent fields, roads, buildings & watercourses.
Township of Little Houghton.
" " " " Darfield.

Landowners: Earl Fitzwilliam, Daniel Maude.
Rev Godfrey Wright. James Rimington.
Meyrick Banks.

Route with diversions of River Ouse.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 120

Dimensions (mm) length: 1020 width: 355

Material paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 57

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

N. Darfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

MJ 24/10/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1046, 1

Previous Record number MRP132/1176

Title

Series of maps showing part of Sheffield - Leeds route (Darfield - Ruyton & Nottam) MP48 & MP57

Brief Description

~~COPY~~
WEST RIDING OF THE COUNTY OF YORK.
PARISH OF WOMBWELL (OTHERWISE DARFIELD).
PARISH OF BOLTON-UPON-DEARNE.

Plan shows MR tracks, boundaries, new course & old course of River Dearne.

Landowners:

Edward Weston. Rev H B Cooke. Earl Fitzwilliam
W H Marsden. Josh Mitchell. Wath & Dearne Main
J T White. J Hewitt. Colly
Philip S Cladman. F W Fyass.
William Carr. H Y Whitworth
E J M Knight.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 136

Dimensions (mm) length: 820 width: 530

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 65, X258, 153

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

47 1/2 MP - 48 1/4 MP

Darfield

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 12. 2

Recorder: *WAG* 21/1/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1139.3

Previous Record number MRP132/691

Title BRIDGE FOR ROAD FROM ADWICK TO SWINTON AND WATH

CONTRACT, D. (Darfield)

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of twin track
bridge over road.
Coloured &

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 10,8.

Dimensions (mm) length: 730 width: 1240

Material paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 13

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Darfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *WJG* 1/12/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1139.4

Previous Record number MRP132/691

Title *Bridge for Wath and Bolton Road*

CONTRACT, D. (Darfield)

Brief Description

*Elevations & sections of twin track
bridge over road.*

Coloured &

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 108

Dimensions (mm) length: 710 width: 1240

Material *Paper*

Condition *good / fair / poor*

Completeness *complete / incomplete*

Original drawing number *No 14*

Company: *NMR*

Scale: *1" = 4 FEET*

Person:

Date:

Place:

Darfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *my 1/12/2000*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/11 39.5

Previous Record number MRP132/691

Title Bridge for Bridle Road

CONTRACT, D. (Darfield)

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of twin track
bridge over road.
Coloured

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 108

Dimensions (mm) length: 1270 width: 720

Material paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor tear

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 16 , 159

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Darfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: my 1/12/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1138.3

Previous Record number MRP132/654

Title

CONTRACT. O, (Darfield)

Brief Description

Plan of proposed route showing NMR boundaries & 1cm markings. Fields numbered. Roads, buildings & watercourses shown with alterations to roads/water (red ink)

Parish of Waltham upon Dearne. Parish of Darfield.
 Township of Swinton. Wombwell Township.
 Parish of Adwick upon Dearne. Billingley "
 Township of " " " " Darfield "
 Township of Waltham upon Dearne.
 Parish of Bolton upon Dearne.
 Township of " " " "

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 108

Dimensions (mm) length: 2350 width: 640

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 1

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4cm

Person:

Date:

Place:

Fotel 6 m 62cm - 11m 26cm

Cal Hill

Contract 7m 20cm - 10m 73cm

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

Ull 24/11/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1046.2

Previous Record number MRP32/1176

Title

Series of maps showing part of
Sheffield - Leeds route (Darfield - Rotherham & Noston
MP48 - MP57)

Brief Description

~~COPY~~
WEST RIDING OF THE COUNTY OF YORK
PARISH OF WOMBWELL (OTHERWISE DARFIELD)
PARISH OF BIKKINGLEY (" ")
PARISH OF DARFIELD

Plan shows MR tracks, Darfield Station,
roads, bridges, watercourses & south end
of tunnel.

Landowner:

Earl Fitzwilliam.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 136

Dimensions (mm)

length: 820

width: 530

Material

Paper on fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Sheet 66 , 153

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

48¹/₄ - 49 MP

Darfield Station.

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

Witby 21/1/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1046.3

Previous Record number MR P132/1176

Title

Series of maps showing part of
Sheffield - Leeds route (Darfield - Ruyton & Nottam
MP43 - 2 MP57)

Brief Description

~~WEST~~ WEST RIDING OF THE COUNTY OF YORK
PARISH OF DARFIELD.
PARISH OF LITTLE HOUGHTON OTHERWISE DARFIELD

Plan shows MR tracks, roads, adjacent
buildings, watercourses, north end of
tunnel, quarry, mill.

Landowners:

Evel Fitzwilliam. Dr R.F. Castle
Chas Howard Taylor. Houghton Main Colliery Co Ltd.
G Parkin & wife. County Council. O Maude.
Mitchell Main Colly Co. Rev G Wright.
CS Wright.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 136

Dimensions (mm) length: 820 width: 530

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 67, 153

Company:

Scale: 1" = 2 CHAINS

Person:

Date:

Place:

49 - 49 ³/₄ MP

Darfield.

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder. *litig* 21/1/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/470

Previous Record number MRPB2/522

Title WATH AND DARFIELD WIDENING
DARFIELD NEW STATION

Brief Description

Plan of station area showing existing tracks in blue, new tracks in pink, roads in orange. MR boundaries and adjacent buildings shown.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 80
Dimensions (mm) length: 1530 width: 590
Material Paper on fabric
Condition good / fair / poor brittle
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number , 667
Company: MR
Scale: 1" = 40 FEET Person:
Date: June 1899
Place:

Darfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.127

Recorder: *WJG* 8/4/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 624

Previous Record number MR P132/700

Title

Brief Description

Plan of part of Derby - Leeds route showing
two cracks, one under bridge & MR boundaries
No location.

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 88

Dimensions (mm) length: 865 width: 505

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number XN 73 , 194

Company:

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Derby

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~122~~ 122

Recorder: *WJG* 25/9/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/~~637~~ A.B.

Previous Record number ~~CATTELL~~ MRP 132/277

Title

639
CONTRACT D

Brief Description

Bridge for road from Rotherham to Pontefract.

Elevations, plans & sections of skew bridge over road. Two rail tracks.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 122

Dimensions (mm) length: 1250 width: 730

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor 2 parts

Completeness complete / incomplete tears

Original drawing number No 17

Company:

Scale: 1" = 4 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Darfield [?]

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: May 20/2/2004

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 1131.11

Previous Record number MR.P132/1027

Title BRIDGE AT OCCUPATION ROAD NO 81 PARISH OF WATH//
UPON DEARNE.

Brief Description

CONTRACT D. (DARFIELD)

Elevations & sections of 3 arch
road bridge over 2 tracks.

Coloured.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 107

Dimensions (mm) length: 1270 width: 725

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number No 11

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4'

Person:

Date:

Place:

Darfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder: *my* 10/11/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1129.11

Previous Record number M.R.D.126

Title BRIDGE OVER RIVER DEARNE.

CONTRACT. D. (DARFIELD)

Brief Description

Elevations & sections of 4 arch track
bridge over River Dearne.

Coloured

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 106

Dimensions (mm) length: 1290 width: 730

Material Paper

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number No 15

Company: NMR

Scale: 1" = 4'

Person:

Date:

Place:

River Dearne
Darfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.122

Recorder:

lllll 3/11/2000